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TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANDY BARRETT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: MARCH 10, 2025 

RE: FOIA REQUESTS & BOARD CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

The following FOIA requests were received:  

Michael Rost - Founder/CEO 

Allium Data 

1919 14th Street 

Boulder, CO 80302 

 

Requested the following records: “Please consider this email as an open records request for 

commercial purposes under the applicable laws of your jurisdiction. We are requesting copies of your 

current property and casualty insurance policies including premium, or a summary document that 

includes coverage, carrier, limits, deductibles and premium. Let us know if you have any questions 

and please send your responsive documents to publicrecords@alliumdata.com”   

 

This FOIA request was received 2/24/2025, and responded to on 2/27/2025. It took 2 District 

employees a total of 30 minutes ($18.10) to respond to this FOIA request. Total attorney time 

equaled 0 hours ($0). 

 

The Board received the following correspondence regarding: 

East State Street Development Project & 

Harrison Street School Playground 

No Response 

  

  


